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BSE Limited

Phirojze Jeejeebhoy Towers
27TH Floor, Dalal Street
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Ref.: International Data Management Limited (517044 / 1DM)

Subject: Annual Report for the Accounting Year 2016-17 as per Regulation 34 of Securities and
Exchange Board of india (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015.

Dear Sir / Madam,

in compliance of the terms of Regulation 34 of Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, please find enclosed
herewith the copy of Annual Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2017 is approved
and adopted in its 40th Annual General Meeting held on Wednesday, 27th September, 2017 at
3:30 P.M. as per the provisions Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Companies Act, 2013, the rules and Secretarial
Standards made thereunder.

Please take the information on record.

Thanking You
For International-Baa
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"Sunil K Sriva
Director

Mapagement Limited
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Encl.: Copy of Aniual Report 2016-17.
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International Data Management Limited

CIN L72300DL1977PLCO08782
Regd. Office : 806, Siddharth, 96, Nehru Place, New Delhi-110019
Email : idmcomplianceofficer@gmail.com; Website : www.idmlimited.in, Tel. : 011-26444512

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Fortieth Annual General Meeting of the Members of International Data
Management Limited will be held on Wednesday, 27th September, 2017 at 3:30 P.M. at Lok Kala Manch, 20,
Institutional Area, Lodhi Road, New Delhi - 110008 to transact the following business.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the andited Balance Sheet of the Company as at 31st March, 2017 and the
Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date, together with the reports of the Directors and
Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Ms. Rita Gupta (DIN 00899240), who retires by rotation and, being
eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

3. To appoint auditors of the company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annnal General Meeting
until the conclusion of 45th Annual General Meeting and to fix their remuneration, and if thought fit, to
pass, with or without modification, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any
statutory medifications(s) or re-enactment thereof) and pursuant to the recommendation of the Audit
Committee and the Board of Directors, M/s Purushothaman Bhutani & Co., Chartered Accountants,
New Delhi (FRN 005484N), be and are hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company in
place of the retiring auditors, M/s S D Chopra & Associates (FRN 003789N), Chartered Accountants, to
hold office from the conclusion ensuing 40th Annual General Meeting till the conclugion of the 45th
Annual General Meeting to be held in year 2022 (Subject to ratification of their appointment at every
Annual General Meeting) on such remuneration as may be mutually agreed.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Directors of the company be and are hereby severally authorized to fix
remuneration in consultation with them and reimburse traveling and out of Pocket expenses incurred by
them for the purpose of audit.”

By Order of the Board
For International Data Management Limited

Nishant Rana

Company Secretary

Place: New Delhi ACS 27652
Date: 30th May, 2017 Address: 1183, VPO Bijwasan,

New Delhi-110061
Notes:

A. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY
NEEDNOT BE AMEMBER. ABLANE PROXY FORMIS ENCLOSED FOR USE BY MEMBERS,
IF REQUIRED. THE PROXY FORM DULY SIGNED ACROSS THE REVENUE STAMP
SHOULD BE SUBMITTED TO THE COMPANY'S REGISTERED OFFICE AT LEAST 48

- HOURS BEFORE THE TIME OF THE MEETING.

B. Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain close on Book Closure
Dateg ie. from Thursday, 21st September, 2017 to Wednesday 27st September, 2017 (both days
inclusive). ' .
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C.  During the period commencing 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting and
ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged at
any time during the business hours of the Company, provided that not lesy than three day netice in
writing is given to the Company.

Members / proxies should bring the duly filled Attendance Slip enclosed herewith to attend the meeting,

E. The Company is pleased to provide members facility to exercise their right to vote on resolution proposed
to be considered at the AGM by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-voting
Services. The facility of casting the votes by electronic means will be provided by Central Depository
Services (India) Limited (CDSL). '

F. M/s Siddigui & Associates, Company Secretaries has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize
thee-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

G.  The Serutinizer shall within a period not exceeding three (3) working days from the conclusion of the
e-voting period unblock the votes in the presence of at least two (2) witnesses not in the employment of
the Company and make a Scrutinizer’s Report of the votes cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith to
the Chairman of the Company.

H.  The Results shall be declared at or after the Annual General Meeting of the Company and the resolutions
will be deemed to be passed on the Annual General Meeting date subject to receipt of the requisite
number of votes in favour of the Resolutions. '

- 1. The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the website of CDSL and the
Company within two (2) days of passing of there solutions at the AGM of the Company.

J.  Ag stipulated under Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard-2, brief profile of Ms. Rita Gupta, including names of
companies in which she holds directorships and memberships / chairmanships of Board Committees, is
provided below in Table A and B respectively:

| Table A

Age 54

Qualification CA

Experience Ms. Rita Gupta has been associated with HCL Group

from last many years. She is responsible for all
the finance & treasury function of the group.

Terms and Conditions of appointment Non-Executive Women Director
Details of remuneration NIL
Date of first appointment 31-March-2015
Shareholding in the Company Nil
. Relationship with other directox/ None
Manager and other KMP
| Directorships of other Board Asprovidedin Table B

Membership/Chairmanship of Committees of other| As provided in table B
Board
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Table B
1. Directorships
Name of the Company Position on the Board and Committee thereof
Universal Office Automation Limited Managing Pirector
HCL Services Limited Director
| HCL Infotech Limited Director
International Data Management Limited Director

VamaSundari Investments (Pondi) Pvt. Limited Director

RMA Software Park Private Limited Director
Digilife Distribution and

Marketing Services Limited Director
HCL Technologies Solutions Limited Director

2. Memberships / éhairmauships of Board Committees

Name of the Company Name of the Committee Position on the
Commitice thereof
Universal Office Automation Limited Audit Committee Member
Nomination &
Remuneration Committee Member
Stakeholders
Relationship Committee Member

G.  Appointment of Statutory Auditors

In terms of Section 139(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 an Auditor firm can be appointed as statutory
auditor of the Company for a maximurn period of 10 years i.e. two terms of 5 years each. Since, M/s S D
Chopra & Associates has been statutory Auditors of the Company for more than 10 years, the maximum
tenure for which M/s 8 D Chopra & Assoclates can be appointed as a statutory Audit for a further period
of 3 years in terms of Rule 6 of Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014. Accordingly, the Company at
their 37th AGM has appointed M/s 8 D Chopra & Associates till the conclusion of 40th AGM. In view of
the above and pursuant to Section 139 of Companies Act, 2013, the Company shall be required to rotate
its statutory auditors by appointing new Statutory Auditors.

The Audit Committes has considered the profile and experiance of M/s Purushothaman Bhutani & Co,
and has recommended their appointment. The Board of Directors after considering the profile of M/s
Purushothaman Bhutani & Co., Chartered Accountants, New Delhi (FRN 005484N), recomimends their
appointment as statutory auditors in place of the outgoing Auditor M/s S D Chopra & Associates. A
written consent of the proposed auditors together with a certificate stating that the appointment, if
made, shall be in accordance with the conditions specified in Rule 4 of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 has been received. :

The Directors proposed the resolution at Item No. 3 as Ordinary Resolution.

None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are, in any way,
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concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at item No. 3 of the Notice.

By Order of the Board
For International Data Management Limited

Nishant Rana

Company Secretary

Place: New Delhi ACS 27652
Date: 30th May, 2017 Address: 1183, VPO Bijwasan,
New Deihi-110061



International Data Management Limited

CIN L72300DL1977PLC008782
Regd. Office : 806, Siddharth, 96, Nehru Place, New Delhi-110019
Email ; idmcomplianceofficer@gmail.com; Website : www.idmlimited.in, Tel. : 011-26444812

UPDATION OF SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

(For Electronic communication)

S.No | Shareholder’s Particular Details
1 Folic No.

2 Name of the FirstShareholder
3

4

5

6

7

8

Name of Joint Sharcholder/s, if any

No. of Shares held

E-mail ID (to be registered {Mandatory)
PAN{Mandatory)

Mobile/Phone No

CIN (applicable to corporate shareholders)

I/We hereby declare that the particulars given above are correct and complete, If the transaction is delayed
because of incomplete or incorrect information, ¥We would not hold the Company/RTA responsible. F'We
undertake to inform any subsequent changes in the above particulars as and when the changes take place.
I/'We understand that the above details shall be maintained till We hold the securities under the above
mentioned Folio No./beneficiary account,

Place: Signature:
Date: Name:
{Shareholder)

Note: You may also send this informa’sioh by e-mail to idmeomplianceofficer@gmail.com
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INTERNATIONAL DATA MANAGEMENT LIMITED

CIN: L72300DL1977PLC008782
Registered office: 806, Siddhartha, 96, Nehru Place, New Delhi-110019
Email: idmeomplianceofficer@gmail.com; Tel. 011-26444812

ATTENDANCE SLIP

40™Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Wednesday, 27 September, 2017 at 3:30 P.M at Lok Kala
Manch, 20, Institutional Arvea, Lodhi Road, New Delhi — 110003

Folio No
Name of the Member ..o cirinn BIgmnatire. o s
Name of the Proxyholder ... SIEIARUTR i s

1. Only Member/Proxyholder can atiend the meeting.

2, Member/Proxyholder gshould bring histher copy of the Annual Report for reference at the meeting.

FORM NO. MGT-11

PROXY FORM

(Pursuant to section 105(8) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3)
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)

CIN: L72300DL1977PLC008782
Name of the company: INTERNATIONAL DATA MANAGEMENT LIMITED
Registered office: 806, Siddhartha, 96, Nehru Flace, New Delhi-110019
Email: idmcomplianceofficer@gmail.com; Tel. 011-26444812

Name of the member {%):

Registered address:

E-mail Id:

Folio No/ Client Id:

DP ID:

I/We, being the member (=) of shares of the above named company, hereby appoint:
T Lt L VTR TOT OO - Vs 1 - OGO O PO U Uy U U DR T PSSR PRI
vorererveenes Bemail Tdi e,
SIBNALUTE. cvvivc1vees s e siis e e e bt s , or failing him/her

B INBINE e ereriresessrerareeeessssesnees s DAEBESE ©ototivittaeieernsesescee e abe bbb b s et s e p R e e A R R s




3. Name....crcerrervernirerere e AAATEEE. o et eerieereeees v evereresssareanseensaessaenas s e s o b at s beeba b e ha e e e e R e AT 0a R BB AR R e PR Kb p s n e sr e shrnesten
v Brmail Td: s ene e
SHENALUTE. ..o vervrerriere s e s e , or failing him/her

as myfour proxy to attend and vote {on a poil) for mefus and en myfour behalf at the 40™ Annual general meeting of the
company, to be held on Wednesday, 27" September,2017 at 3:30 P.M at Lok Kala Manch, 20, Institutional Area, Lodhi
Road, New Delhi - 110003 and at any adjournment thereof in respect ofsuch resclutions as ave indicate below:

Ordinary Business:
Resolution No. Response
Asgent Disgent

1 Adoption of Director's Report, Audited Financial Statements for the year

ended 31" Mareh, 2017 and Auditor’s Report thereon
9 Te appoint a Director in place of Ms. Rita Gupta (DIN 00899240), who retires

by rotation and, being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.
3 Appointment of M/s Purushothaman Bhutani & Co. as Statutory Auditors to

_hold office from the conclusion of the ensuing AGM till 45" AGM and

fixing their remuneration

Signed this............... dayof......cccoee. , 2017, Affix
‘ Revenue
Signature of Shareholder.....uner v, Stamp
Re. 1/

Signature of Proxy holder{s)........cormrrenrceeccieiis

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. '
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INTERNATIONAL DATA MANAGEMENT LIMITED

Board of Directors Ms. Rita Gupta Director
Mr. P.S. Ravishankar Director
Mr, Suresh Chand Sharma  Director
Mr. Sunil Kumar Shrivastava Director
Mr. Sashi Sekhar Mishra Director & Manager
Mr. Kuldeep Singh Pathania  Chief Financial Officer

Company Secretary & _
Compliance Officer Nishant Rana
Auditors _ S. D. Chopra & Associates
Banker Vijaya Bank, Noida
Registered Office 806, Siddharth
96, Nehru Place
New Delhi-110 019
Website: www.idmlimited.in
Listed at Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbai

[Listing fees paid up to cuirent year]

Registrar Transfer Agent  Skyline Financial Services Private Limited
D-153 A, 1st Floor, Okhla Indusirial Area,
Phase-1, New Delhi-110020

Note:- The designated e-mail ID for Investors Complaints / grievance redressal
is : idmcomplianceofficer@gmail.com
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DIRECTORY REPORT
Tothe Members

International Data Management Limited

The Board of Directors of the Company presents herewith
the Fortieth Annual Report together with the Audited
Accounts of the Company for period ended 31st March,

2017,

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The highlights of the financial results of the

Company are as follows:
Particulars Financial Financial
Year Ended | Year Ended
Marech 31, March 31,
2017 2016
Total Income 0 9,00,000
Total Expenses 14,43,593 11,61,182 '
Profit/ (Loss) (14,43,693) (2,61,192)
Depreciation 0 1]
Profit/ (Loss) Before
finance Cost {14,43,293) (2,61,192)
Finance Cost 300 0
Profit/ (Loss)
Before Tax (14,43,593) (2,61,192;
Tax Expense 0 (3,415}
Profit/ (Loss) After Tax (14,43,593) (2,64,607)
Accumulated Losses (13,86.62,541) {18,72,18,947)

2, STATEOF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

During the year under review loss of Rs. 14,43,593/-
has been reported by the company as against the loss

of Rg. 2,61,192/- for the previous year.

No business could be undertaken due to paucity of

working capital and other business constraints.

In view of the losses incurred during the financial
vear 2016-17, No amount was transferred to

reserves,

3. DIVIDEND

In view of the loss for the year under review as well
as past accumulated losses, your directors express

their inability to recommend dividend.

oF

ii.

ifi,

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN

The details forming part of the exiract of the Annual
Return in Form MGT 9 as per provisions of
Companies Act, 2013 and rules thereto is annexed to
this report [Annexure 11.

MEETING OF THE BOARD

The Board met 6 (Six) times during the Financial
Year 2018-17, the details of which are given below:

9-May-16 26-May-2016 27-Jul-16
09-Nov-16 26-Dec-2016 02-Feb-17
ASSOCIATE COMPANY

The Company is an Associate Company of M/s HCL
Corporation Private Limited under Section 2(6) of
the Companies Act, 2013,

SHARE CAPITAL: There was no change in the
share capital of the company during the year.

a. Iesuve of equity shares with differential rights —
NIL

b, Issue of sweatequity shares— NIL
¢.  Issue ofemployee stock option—NIL

d. Provision of moneys by company for purchase of
its ownshares - NIL

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY
STATEMENT

As required under Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013, Your Directors confirm that:

In the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the
financial year ended at 31st March, 2017; the
applieable accounting standards have been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material
departure (if any);

Appropriate accounting policies have been selected
and applied consistently and that the judgments and
estimates made are reagonable and prudent so as to
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company ag at March 31, 2017 and of the loss of the
Company for' the said period; .

Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frand
and other irregularities;
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iv.

Vi,

10.

11.

12,

a)

In view of expected future business, the annual
accounts for the financial year ended on 31st March,
2017 have been prepared on a going concern basis;

The internal financial controls were followed by the
Company and that internal financial controls are
adeguate and were operating effectively; and

Proper systems were devised to ensure compliance
with the provision of all applicable laws and the
systems were adequate and operating effectively.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS DECLARATION

The Company has received the necessary
declaration from each Independent Direetor in
accordance with Section 14%(7) of the Companies
Act, 2013, that he meets the criteria of independence
as laid out in sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Reguiation 25 of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclesure Requirement)
Regulations, 2015.

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND
ANAYLSIS

In terms of the provision of Regulation 34 of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirement)
Regulations, 2015, the management’s discussion
and analysis is not applicable on the Company.
Since the Company is not having any operations the
information as required is not provided.

CORPORATE GOVERANCE REPORT

We wish to inform the members that in terms of
Regulation 15 (2) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations &
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
Corporate Governance is not applicable to
Companies having paid up equity share capital not
exceeding Rs. 10 crore and Net Worth not exceeding
Rs. 25 crore, as on the last day of the previous
financial year. The Company does not fulfil any of
the criteria’s as mentioned above and hence are not
required to comply with the Corporate Governance
provisiong envisaged under SEBI (Listing
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015,

COMPENSATION POLICY FOR BOARD AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Based on the recommendations of the Nomination
and RBemuneration Committee, the Board has
approved the Remuneration Policy for Directors,
KMP and all other employees of the Company. As
part of the policy, the Company strives to ensure
that:

the level and composition of remuneration is

b)

¢)

13.

14,

18,

16.

7.

reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and
motivate Directors of the quality required to run the
Company successfully;

relationship between remuneration and
performance is clear and meets appropriate
performance benchmarks; and

Remuneration to Directors, KMP and senior
management involves a balance between fixed and
incentive pay reflecting short and long-ferm
performance objectives appropriate to the working
of the Company and its goals.

The Remuneration Policy for Directors, KMP and
other employees is annexed to this report [Annexure
21.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES
OR INVESTMENTS

The Company has not made any loans, given
guarantees and investments during the year
attracting the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the saccounting year under review, the
company has not entered info any contract or
arrangement with any related party attracting the
provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act,
2013.

Further, there have been no materially significant
related party transactions between the Company
and the Direetors, the management, the associate or
the relatives except for those diselosed in the
financial statements.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

During the period between the close of accounting
year and date of report, there was no material
changes and comrmitments that affects the financial
position of the Company.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company doesn’t satisfy any criteria envisaged
under the Companies Act, 2013 requiring it to
comply with Section 135 and rules made thereunder.
Therefore, the Company has neither constituted
CSR Committee nor have any profits to spend
towards social responsibility.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL

Changes during the year: There has been no
change in the composition of Board of Directors and
Managerial Personnel during the year.

T Lot
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18.

Formal! Annual Evaluation: pursuant to
provisions of the companies Act, 2013 the Board has
carried out an evaluation of its own performance, the
Direciors individually and the evaluation of the
working of its Audit commiitee, Nomination &
Remuneration committee, and Stakeholder
Relationship Cormmittee

COMMITTEES OF BOARD
Audit Committee:

Our Audit Committee was constituted on March 31,
2015. The Commitiee has adopted a Charter for its
functioning. The primary objective of the Committee
is to monitor and provide effective supervision of the
Management’s financial repoerfing process, to
ensure accurate and timely disclosures, with the
highest levels of transparency, integrity and quality
of financial reporting.

The Committee met 5 (Five) times during the
Financial Year 2016-17 on 26-May-16, 27-Jul-18,
96.Dec-16, 09-Nov-16 and 02-Feb-17. As on the date
of thig report, the Committee is comprised of:

8. No. | Name of Category Designation
Director

1 Mr. Sashi Sekhar | Non- Chairman
Mishra Independent

Director

2 Mr. P8 Independent | Member
Ravishankar Director

3 Mr. Suresh Independent | Member
Chand Sharma Director

B. Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

Our Nomination & Remuneration Committee was
constituted on March 31, 2015, The Committee has
adopted a Charter for its functioning. The primary
objective of the Committee is to recommend
suggestions to the Board of Directors pertaining to
the Remuneration Policy for Directors, KMP and all
other employees of the Company.

During the Financial Year 2016-17, the Committee
met once on 25th December, 2016, As on the date of
this repert, the Commitiee is comprised of:

8.No. |Name of Category Designation
Director ‘

1 Mr. Sashi Sekhar | Non- Chairman
Mishra Independent

Director

2 Mr.PS Independent Member
Ravishankar Director

3 Mr. Suresh Independent Member
Chand Sharma Director

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Policy of the Company is Annexed to this Report
(Annexure 2)

Stakeholder Relationship Committee

Our Stakeholder Relationship Committee was
constituted on March 31, 2015. The Commitiee has
adopted a Charter for its functioning. The primary
objective of the Committee is to consider and resolve
the grievances of Security Holders of the Company.

During the Financial Year 2018-17, the Committee
met once on 25th December, 2016. As on the date of
this report, the Committee is comprised of:

8.No. | Nameof

Category Designation

Director

Mr. Sashi Sekhar | Non-
Mishra Independent
Director

Chairman

Mr. PS
Ravishankar

Independent | Member
Director

Mr. Suresh
Chand Sharma

Independent | Member
Director

19.

Vigil Mechanism

The Board at its meeﬁing held on March 31, 2015,
approved the Vigil Mechanism that provides a

formal mechanism for all Directors, employees and

vendors of the Company to report genuine concerns
or grievances about unethical behavior, actual or
gsuspected fraud or violation of the company’s Code of
Jonduct or Ethics Policy.

The Vigil mechanism provides a channel to the
employees and Directors to report to the
management concerns about umethical behavier,
actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Codes of
conduct or legal or regulatory requirements
incorrect or misrepresentation of any financial
statements and reports, ete. The vigil mechanism
policy of the Company is Annexed to this Report
{Annexure 3}

Independent Director’s meeting

In compliance with Sehedule IV to the Companies
Act, 2013 and regulation 25 (3) of the SEBI Listing
Regulations, 2015, the independent directors held
their separate meeting on 26th December, 2016.

Without the attendance of non-independent directors and
members of management, inter alia, the discuss the
following:
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it

1,

Review the performance of non-independent
directors and the board as a whole;

Review the performance of the chairperson of the
Company, taking into account the views of executive
directors and non-executive directors;

Assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of
information between the Company Management
and the board that is necessary for the Board to
effectively and reasonably perform their duties; and

iv. Review the responsihility of independent directors
withregards tointernal financial controls,

20. AUDITORS AND AUDITORS REPORT

Statutory Auditors

In terms of Section 139(2) of the Companies Act,
2013 an Auditor firm can be appointed as statutory
auditor of the Company for 2 maximum period of 10
years Le. two terms of 5 years each. Since, M/s 8D
Chopra & Associates has been associated with the
Company for more than 10 years, the maximum
tenure for which M/s S D Chopra & Associates can be
appointed was for 3 years in terms of Rule 8 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014.
Accordingly, the Company at their 37th AGM has

appointed M/s 8§ D Chopra & Associates till the

conchusion of 40th AGM. In view of the above and
pursuant to Section 139 of Companies Act, 2013, the
Company shall be required to rotate its statutory
auditors by appointing M/s Purushothaman
Bhutani & Ce. as Statutory Auditors.

in view of the above, the Board proposes the
appointment of M/s Purushothaman Bhutani & Co.,
Chartered Accountants, New Delhi (FRN 005484N)
in the emsuing Annual General Meeting,as
Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office for
a period of five years i.e. from the conclusion of this
Meeting till the conclusion of the 45th Annual
General Meeting of the Company to be held in the
year 2022, in place of the retiring Auditors, M/s 8.D
Chopra & Associates (FRN 003788N) Chartered

 Accountants.

The Auditors’ Report with notes to accounts are self-

explanatory and, therefore, do not call for further
comments. The notes No’s 2.1(g), 22 & 25 on the
Financial Statements referred to in the Auditors’
Report under “Emphasis of Matters” are self-
explanatory and do not call for any further
eomments from the Directors. The Audit Report does
not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse
remarks.

Secretarial Auditor

21.

22,

23.

24,

The Board has appointed M/s Siddiqui & Associates,
Practicing Company Secretaries, to econduct the
secretarial audit for the financial year 2016-17 i.e.
from 1stApril, 2016 to 31st March, 2017. The
Secretarial Audit report is annexed herewith
marked as Annexure 4 to this report. The
Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any
qualification, reservation or adverse remarks.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY,
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

As there has been no business activities in the
company during the year under review, the
information required under Section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Disclosures of Particulars in the Report of the
Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 is NIL and hence not

- provided.

PARTICULARS OFEMPLOYEES

During the year under review, there are no
employees in the Company. Therefore, Section 134
ofthe Companies Act, 2013 does not apply.

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF
INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH
REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Company has in place adeguate internal
financial controls with reference to financial
statements,

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

Pursuant to Section 134{3){n) of the Companiss Act,
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25.

26.

1.

28.

2013, the Company has laid down Risk Management
Policy to inform Board Members about the risk
assessment and minimization procedures.

MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION

During the year under review, no managerial
remunerationwas paid.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

Your Company has not accepted any Public deposits.
As such, no amount of principal or interest was
outstanding ag on the Balance Sheet date.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS
PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR.COURTS

There 1s no significant material orders passed by the
Regulators / Courts which would impact the going
concern status of the Company and its future
operations.
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By order of the Board
For and on bahalf of Board of Directors

Place : New Delhi
Date: 30thMay, 2017

Bunil K Srivastava

Director

DIN: 00259961

Address: 12, Aakriti Apartments, L.P. Extn.,
Patparganj, Delhi-110092

Sashi Sekhar Mishra

Director & Manager

DIN: 03072330 :
Address: H-126, Kilokari Jang Pura,
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Annexure 1

FORM MGT -9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON THE FINANCIALYEAR ENDED ON 31st March,

2017

[Pursuant to Sectiond2(3)of the CompaniesAct,2013 andrulel2(1)of the
Companies (Management and Administration)Rules, 2014]

1. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

1. | CIN ' L72300DL1977PLC008B782

2. | Registration Date 09/11/1977

3. | Name ofthe Company International Data Management Limited

4, | Category/Sub-Category of the Company Public Company

5. | Addressofthe Registered office and contact details 806, Siddhartha, 96, Nehru Place , New Delhi-11001%
6. | Whetherlisted company Yes

7. Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar Skyline Financial Services Private Limited

and Transfer Agent, if any

D-1534, 1st Floor, Okhla Industrial Area,
Phase- I, New Dethi-110020
Contact No, : 011- 64732681-88
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II. PRINCIPALBUSINESSACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated;-

51 No. Naroe and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover
products / services Product/ service of the eompany
1. Consultancy Services 71230 100

HI. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

[No. of Companies for which information is being filled JNil

VL BHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capiial Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

(i Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the end of %

Shareholders beginning of the year the year Change

during
the year
Demat] Physical | Total % of | Demat | physical | Total % of
Total Total
Shares Shares

A, Promoters
(1) Indian
(a} Individual/ HUF 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0
(b) Central Govt ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(c) State Govt{s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(d) Bodies Corp. 490125] 67720 557845 25.36 490125_ 67720 657845 25.36 0
(e}Banks/FI 0 o | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(f) Any Other.... ] ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total (A) (13- (490125 67720 B5T845 25.36 | 490125 67720 bb7845 25.36 0
(2) Foreign
{a} NRIs -
Individuals 0 g 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
{(b) Other —
Individuals it 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¢
(¢) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0
{(d) Banks / FI ) 0 0 ] 0 0 0 ] 0
{e) Any Other.... 0 0 0 0 ¢ 0 0 0 0
Sub-total (A) (2):- ¢ 0 0 0 0 4 ] 0 t
Total
shareholding of
Promoter (A) =
(AN (1)+(AN2) 490125 67720 567845 25.36 | 490125 67720 557845 25.36 0
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(b) Public
Shareholding
1. Institutions
{a) Mutual Funds
{b) Banks / FI 0 150 150 0.01 0 150 150 0.01 0

(c) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(d) State Govt{s) 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 i

{e) Venture
Capital Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¢ 0 0

() Insurance
Companies 0 0 0 0 - 0 0 0 0 0

(g) Flis 0 0 0 1 ¢ 0 0 0 0 0

{h) Foreign
Venture Capital
Fuands 0 1] ] 0 0 0 0 0 B

(i} Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sub-total {(B)(1):- 0 150 150 0.01 o0 150 150 4.01 0

2. Non-Institutions 00 20325 29325 1.33 328 28625 28953 1.32 0.01
(a) Bodies Corp.
(i) Indian

(i) Overseas

(1) Individuals 12300 | 1480505 | 1492806 | 67.85 38222 | 1444855 | 1483077 | 67.41 0.44
(DIndividual
ghareholder
sholding nominal
ghare capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh

(31} Individual ] 94300 94500 4.30 30000 74600 104600 4,75 -0.45
; shareholder
sholding nominal
share capital in
excess of

Rs. 1lakh

| © Others(specify)
i Hindu Undivided ‘
: Family (HUF) 0 1450 1450 0.07 0 1450 1450 0.07

NRV-0CBs 50 17250 17360 0.79 50 17250 17300 0.79

Trusts 6625 6625 0.30 8625 6625 0.30

Sub-total (B)(2»- | 18975 1623030 | 16420056 | 74.64 75225 | 1566780 ; 1642005 | 74.64

o o o | e ©

Total Public 18975 | 1623180 | 1642155 74,64 75225 | 1566930 | 1642155 | 74.64
.| Shareholding
" (B)=(B)13+(B)2)
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C. Shares held by
Custodian for

GDRs & ADRs ¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 G
Grand Total
(A+B+C} 509100 1890900 [ 2200000 100 565350 2200000 100

(ii} Shareholding of Promoters

SINo. Shareholder's Shareholding at the beginning Shareholding at the end of the
Name of the year _ year
No. of % of %of Shares No. of % of %of Shares | % change
Shares total Pledged / Shares total Pledged / in
Shares | encumbered Shares encumbered share
of the to total of the to total holding
company ghares company shares during
the
year
- 1 Molly Trading Co.

Pvt Litd 2000 0.09 ] 20600 0.00 0 -
2 Vireet Investments

Pvt Lid 11250 0.61 0 11250 0.51 0 -

T 3 Viren Investments

Pvt Lid 16250 0.74 0 16250 0.74 0 -

4 Apollo Trading & .
Finance Pvt Ltd 38220 1.74 0 38220 1.74 0 -

8 HCL Corporation

Pvt Ltd 490125 22.28 0 490125 22.28 0 -
Total 557845 25.36 0 587845 25.36 [ -

{iii) Change in Prometers’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is nochange)

Sl No. NO CHANGE Shareholding at the beginning [ Cumulative Shareholding
of the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of the shares shares of the
: company shares company
i 1, At the beginning of the year

.h'j .

Date wise Inerease / Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year specifying
the reasons for increase / decrease {(e.g. allot
ment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year
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{iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs

and ADRs):
L Ranjit N Sharehelding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding
of the vear during the year
For each of Top 10 Shareholders No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of the shares shaves of the
company company
At the beginning of the year - 74600 3.39 T4600 . 3.39
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Shareholding
during the year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment Arvansfer/
bonus/ sweat equity stc): NIL NIL NIL NIL
At the End of the year (or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year) 74600 339 74600 2.39
Total 74600 3.39 74600 3.39
2. Dilip Lallubhai Javeri Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding
of the year during the year
No. of % oftotal No. of % of total
shares shares of the shares shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year 19800 0.90 - -
Sale of Shaves on 24/03/2017 - “ 19960 0.90
Af the End of the year ( or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year) - - . -
Total - - - -
3 Swedeshi Roadline Limited Sharsholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding
' of the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares ghaves of the shaves ghaves of the
company company
At the beginning of the year 9700 044 9700 0.4_4
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share holding
during the year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease {e.g. allotment /transfer /
honus/ sweat equity etc): NIL NIL NIL NIL
At the End of the year (or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year) 9700 0.44 9700 0.44
TFotal 9700 0.44 9700 044
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4. 8 3 Singh ‘ Sharehoiding at the beginning Cumulative Shaveholding
of the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of the shares shares of the
COmPANY coTpany
At the beginning of the year 9000 0.41 4000 041

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share holding
during the year speeifying the reasons for
increase /decrease {e.g. allotment /transfer /

honus/ sweat equity efe): NIL NIL NIL NIL
At the End of the year ( or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year) 9000 041 9000 0.41
Total 9000 0.41 9000 041
5. Rahul DilipbhaiJhaveri Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding
of the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of . % of total
shares shares of the shares shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year 0 9 0 0
Purchase of Share on 20/02/2017 0 0 5000 0.23
Purchase of Share on 24/03/2017 0 0 25000 1.13
At the End of the vear ( or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year) 0 ] 30000 1.36
Total 0 0 30000 1.36
6. Custodian A/e Deepika Shareholding at the beginning | Cumulative Shareholding
A Mehia/ Sudhir 8 Mehta of the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of the shares ghares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year 6625 0.30 6625 0.30

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share
holding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment

Mtransfer / bonus/ sweat equity ete): NIL NIL NIL NIL
At the End of the year ( or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year) 6625 0.30 6625 0.30
Total 66256 6.20 8625 0.20
7. K.N Modi Shareholding at the beginning | Curnulative Shareholding
of the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of the shares shares of the
company company

10
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At the beginning of the year 6560 0.30 6500 0.30

Date wise Increase / Decrense in Share
holding during the year specifying the reasons
for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment Aransfer /

bonus/ sweat equity ete): NIL NIL NIL NiIL
At the End of the year ( or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year) 6500 030 6500 0.30
Total 8500 0.30 6500 0.30
8. Sanjay Krishan U/G/O Anjali Krishan Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding
of the year i during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of the shares shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year 6000 027 6000 0.27

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share holding
during the year specifying the reasons for
| increase /decrease (e.g. allotment Aransfer /

bonus/ sweat equity ete): : NIL NIL NiL NIL
At the End of the year ( or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year) 6000 0.27 6000 _ 6.27
Total 6000 0.27 6000 0.27
9. Pradeep Soneja Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding
of the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of the shares shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year 5000 0.23 5000 0,23

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share
holding during the year specifying the reasons
for increase /decrease (e.g. alletment ftransfer /

bonus/ sweat equity etek: NIL NIL NIL NIL:
At the End of the year { or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year) 5000 0.23 5000 0.23
i Total 5006 0,23 5000 0.23
10. Bhagwat Devidayal Shareholding at the beginning|  Cumulative Shareholding
: of the year during the year
No, of % of total No. of % of total
{' shares shares of the shares shares of the
; company company
J At the beginning of the year 4700 0.21 4700 0.21

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share
holding during the year specifying the reasons
: for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /ransfer /
il bonus/ sweat equity ete): . NIL NIL NIL NIL

11
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At the Iind of the year (or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year) 4706 0.21 4700 3.21
Total 4700 0.21 4700 0.21
{v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
SLNe. | Sunil Kumar Shrivastava Shareholding at the Cumulative Sharcholding
beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
ghares ghares of the shares gshaves of the
company company
At the beginning of the year 500 0.02 500 0.02
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share
holdingduring the vear specifying the
reagons for increase / decrease {(e.g. allotme
nt/ transfer / honus/ sweat equity ete): 0 ¢ 0 0
At the end of the year 500 0.02 500 0.02
S1.Ng, Kuldeep Singh Pathania Shareholding at the Cumaulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of total No.of - % of total
shares shares of the shares shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year 500 0.02 500 0.02
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share
holdingduring the vear specifying the reasons
for increase / decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ honus/ sweat equity ete): 0 0 0
Atthe end ofthe year 500 0.02 500 0.02

Y. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/acerued but not due for payment

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits
Indebtedness at the
beginning
of the finaneial year
i) Principal Amount 0 103,377,181 0 103,377,181
1i) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 - 0 0 0
Total (i-+ii+iii) 0 103,377,181 0 103,377,181
Change in Indebtedness
during
the financial year
s Addition 0 15,00,000 0 15,00,000
Reduetion - - - -

12
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Net Change 0 15,00,0060 0 15,00,000
Indebiedness at the end of
the financial year
1) Principal Amount 0 104,877,181 0 104,877,181
) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
iii} Interest acerued but not due 0 0 0 0
Total (+ii-+iii} 0 104,877,181 0 104,877,181
Vi, REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
(Rs'000)
SL no. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of ME)/ Total
WTD/ Manager Amount
i. Grosg salary
(2) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961
{(b) Value of perquisites w's 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
{¢) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 - -
2. Stock Option - -
3. Sweat Eguity - -
4, Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify... - -
5. Others, please specify
Contribution to Provident Fund - -
Total {A) - -
Ceiling as per the Act - -
B. Remuneration to other directors:
{Amount in Rs,)
SLno Particulars of Name of Directors Total
Remuneration Amount
1. Independent Directors
Fee for attending
board / commitiee
meetings Commission
Others, please specify - - - - - -
Total{1) - - - - - -
2. Other Non-Executive
Directors Fee for
attending board /
commitiee meetings
Commission Others, _
please specify - - - - - -

13
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Total (2) - - - - - -

Total (B)=(1+2) - - . - - . .

Total Managerial
Remuneration - - n - - -

Overall Ceiling as
per the Aet - . - - - .

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

Sk no. | Particulars of Key Managerial Personnel

Remuneration
CEO Company CFO Total
Secretary
1. Grogs salary
M {(a) Salary as per

provisions
contained-in

section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961 - - - -

{(b) Value of perquisites
ufs

- 17(2) Income-tax

Act, 1961

(¢) Profits in

lieu of salary under
gection 17(3) Income
tax Act, 1961 - - - - -

2. Stock Option - - - -
3. Sweat Equity - - - -
4. Commission

- a8 % of profit

- Others, specify... L. - - -
5. " Others, please specify - - - -

Total - - - .
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VII. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Type Section of the Brief Details of Authority Appeal made,
Companies Description Penalty / [RD NCLT/ if any
Act Punishment/ COURT] {give Details)
Compounding
fees imposed
A.COMPANY
PenaltyNIL - - - -
Punishment NiL - - - -
Compounding NIL - - - -
B.DIRECTORS
PenaltyNIL . - - -
Punishment NIL - - - -
Compounding NIL - - - -
C.OTHER OFFICERS INDEFAULT
PenaltyNIL - - - -
Punishment NIL - - - -
Compounding NIL - - - -
By order of the Board
For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Place : New Delhi
Date: 30thMay, 2017
Sunil K Srivastava Sashi Sekhar Mishra
birector Director & Manager

DIN: 00259961

Address: 12, Aakriti Apartments, LP. Exin.,
Patparganj, Delhi-110092

DIN: 63072330

Address: H-126, Kilokari
Jang Pura, New Delhi-110014
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Annexure 2

INTERNATIONAL DATA MANAGEMENT LIMITED
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE POLICY

Intreduction

The Board of Directors of International Data Management
Limited constituted the “Nomination and Remuneration
Committee” on 31st March, 2015 consisting of three Non-
executive Directors of which majority is of Independent
Directors.

1. Committee Objective:

The Committee is constituted by and accountable to the
Board of Directors of International Data Management
Limited. The primary objectives of the committee would
be:

1.1. Te guide or recommend the Board in relation
to appointment and removal of Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and Senior
Management.

1.2. To evaluate the performance of the members
of the Board and provide necessary report to
the Board for further evaluation of the Board.

1.3. Torecommend to the Board on Bemuneration
payable to the Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and Senior Management.,

1.4. Toprovide to Key Managerial Personnel and
Senior Management reward linked directly to
their effort, performance, dedication and
achievement relating to the Company’s
operations.

1.5. To retain, motivate and promote talent and fo
ensure long term sustainability of talented
managerial persons and create competitive
advantage.

1.6. Todevise a policy on Board diversity

1.7. 'Todevelop a succession plan for the Board and
to regularly review the plan;

2, RoleofCommittee
The committee shall:

2.1.1. formulates the criteria for determining
qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of a director;

2.1.2. identify persons who are qualified to become
directors and who may be appointed in senior
management;

2.1.3. recommend to the board relaling to
appointment, removal or remuneration of
directors, key managerial personnel and
other employees.

3. Compogsition

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee consist of
three Non- executive Directors majority of which are
Independent Directors.

4. Frequency of the Meeting

The committee shall meet as many times as the committee
deems necessary to carry out its duties effectively.

Notice of every meeting will be given to every member of
the Committee.

§. Quorum

The presence of any two members of the committee is
necessary to formn the guorum for the meeting.

6. Decision considers by the Board but is not
binding

The decisior for appointment or removal of Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and Senior Management is to be
congidered by the Board. The committee will only
recommend to the Board the candidature of the suitable
personnel in the office as required from time to time. The
Board is at its discretion to accept the recommendations
made to them.

7. ReviewofPolicy

This Policy will be reviewed and reassessed by the
Committee as and when required and appropriate
recommendations shall be made to the Board to update
this Policy based on changes that may be brought about
due to any regulatory amend ments or otherwise.

8. Disclosure

As per Companies Act, 2013 the Board have to make
disclosures of appeintment and removal and managerial
remuneration of Directors, key managerial personnel and
senior management in the Board Report to its
shareholders.
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Annexure 3

VIGIL MECHANISM
INFERNATIONAL DATA MANAGEMENT LIMITED

1. PREFACE

Pursuant o Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013
requires every Company meeting the necessary eriteria
shall establish a Vigil Mechanism for the directors and
employees to report gennine concerns or grievances about
unethical behavior, actual or suspected frand or violation
of the company’s Code of Conduct or Ethics Policy. The
Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Directors and
Senior Management Executives (“the Code”), which lays
down the principles and standards that should govern the
actions of the Company and its employees. Any actual or
potential violation of the Code, howsoaver ingignificant or
perceived as such, would be a matter of serious concern for
the Company. Such a vigil mechanism shall provide for
adequate safeguards against victimization of directors
and employees who avail of such mechanism.

2. POLICYOBJECTIVES

The Company is committed to adhere to the highest
standards of ethical, moral and legal conduet of business
operations. An important aspect of accountability and
transparency mechanism to enable all individuals to voice
Concerns internally in a responsible and effective manner
when they discover information which they believe shows
gerious malpractice(s), To maintain these standards, the
Company encourages its employees who have concerns
about suspected misconduct to come forward and express
these concerns without fear of punishment or unfair
treatment. A Vigil (Whistle Blower) mechanism provides a
channel to the emplovees and Directors to report to the
management concerns about unethical behavior, actual or
suspected fraud or violation of the Codes of conduct orlegal
or regulatory requirements incorrect or misrepresentation
of any financial statements and reports, etc.

3. SCOPEOFTHEPOLICY

This Poliey intends to cover sericus concerns that could
have grave impact on the operations and performance of
the business of the Company and malpractices and events
which have taken place / suspected to have taken place,
misuse or abuse of autherity, fraud or suspected fraud,
violation of company rules, manipulations, negligence
causing danger to public health and safety,
misappropriation of monies, and other matiers or activity
on aceount of which the interest of the Company is affected
and formally reported by whistle blowers concerning its
employees.

The poliey neither releases employees from their
duty of confidentiality in the course of their work,
nor is it a route for taking up a grievance about a
personal situation

4, Definitions:

4.1 “Bmployee” means every employee of the Company,
including the Directors in the employment of the
Company.

4.2  “Protected Disclosure” means a concern raised by a
written tommunication made in geod faith that
discloses or demonstrates information that may
evidence unethical or improper activity. Protected
Disclosures should be factual and not speculative in
nature

4.3 “Code” mean Conduct for Directors and Senior
Management Personnel adopted by International
Data Management Limited.

4.4 “Subject’ means a person against or in relation to
whom a Protected Disclosure has been made or
evidence gathered during the course of an
investigation.

4.5 “Whistle Blower” means an Employee making a
Protected Disclosure under this Policy and also
referred as claimant in this policy.

4.6 “Whistle and Bthics Officer” means an officer of the
company nominated by Competent Authority to
conduct detailed investigation under this policy and
to Tecgive protected disclosure from Whistle
blowers, maintain record thereof, placing the same
for its disposal and informing the Whistle blower the
results thereof.

4,7 “Work place” inchudes:

i All offices or other premises where the
Company’s business or services supporting to
the business are conducted; or,

it.  All Company related activities performed at
any other site away from the Company's
premises.

4.8 “Company” means International Data Management
Limited.
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6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

ELIGIBILITY

All Ewmployees of the Company and various
stakeholders of the company are eligible to make
Proteeted Disclosures under the Policy in relation to
matters concerning the Company.

RECEIPT AND DISPOSAL OF PROTECTED
DISCLOSURES :

All Protected Disclosures should be reported in
writing by the complainant as soen as possible affer
the Whistle Blower becomes aware of the same so as
0 ensure a clear understanding of the issues raised
and should either be typed or written in a legible
handwriting in English.

The Protected Disclosure should be submitted in a
closed and secured envelope and should be super
geribed as “Protected disclosure under the Whistle
Blower policy”. Alternatively, the same can also be
sent through email with the subject “Protected
disclosure under the Whistle Blower policy”. I the
complaint is not super serthed and closed as
mentioned above, it will not be possible for the
Whistle & Ethies Officer to protect the complainant
and the protected disclosure will be dealt with as ifa
normal disclosure. In order to protect identity of the
complainant, the Whistle & Ethics Officer will not
issue any acknowledgement to the complainants
and they are advised neither to write their
name/address on the envelop ner enter info any
further correspondence with the Whistle & Ethics
Officer. The Whistle & Ethics Officer shall assure
that in case any further clarification is required he
will getin touch with the complainant,

The - Company shall not entertain anonymous/
pseudonymous disclosures.

The Protected Disclogure should be forwarded under
a covering letter gigned by the complainant to the
Whistle and ethies Officer or to the CI'O as the case
may be, shall detach the covering letter bearing the
identity of the Whistle Blower and process enly the
Protected Disclosure.

All Protected Disclosures should be addressed to the
Whistle and Ethics Officer of the Company or CRQ/
Chairman in exceptional cases. The contact details
ofthe Whistle & Fthics Officer are as under:-

Name and Address -

Amitabh Singh

International Data Management Limited
806, Siddhartha, 96, Nehru Place,

New Delhi- 110019

6.6

6.7

6.8

7.2

7.8

74

Protected Disclosure againgt the Whistle & Ethies
Officer shoudd be addressed to the Chairman of the
Company.

Name and Address

Sashi Sckhar Mishra

International Data Management Limited
806, Siddhartha, 96 Nehru Place,

New Delhi-110018

On receipt of the protected disclosure the Whistle
and Ethics Officer/ Chairman/ CFO, as the case may
be, shall make a record of the Protected Disclosure
and alao ascertain from the complainant whether he
was the person who made the protected disclosure or
not. The record will include:

Brieffacts;

Whether the same Protected Disclosure was raised
previously by anyone, and if s0, the outcome thereof,

Whether the same Protected Disclosure was raised
previously on the same subject;

Details of actions taken by Whistle & Ethics Officer/
Chairman/ CFO for processing the complaint.

The recommendations of the Whistle & Ethies
Officer/ other action(s).

The Whistle and Ethics Officer / Chairman/ CFO, if
deems fit, may cell for further information or
particulars from the complainant,

INVESTIGATION

All Protected Disclogures reported under this Policy
will be thoroughly investigated by the Whistle
Officers of the Company who will investigate /
oversee the investigations. Whistle & Ethics Officer
may at its discretion consider involving any
investigators for the purpose of Investigation.

The decision to conduct an investigation taken into a
Protected Disclosure by iteelfis not an acceptance of
the acensation by the Authority and is to be treated
as a neutral fact-finding process because the
outcome of the investigation may or may not support
accusation,

The identity of a Subject will be kept confidential to
the extent possible given the legitimate needs of the
investigation.

Unless there are compelling reasons not to do so,
Subjects will be given reasonable opportunity for
hearing their side during the investigation, No
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1.5

7.6

7.7

7.8

7.9

7.10

allegation of wrongdoing against a Subject shall be
considered as maintainable unless there is good
evidence in support of the allegation.

Subjects shall have a duty te co-operate with the
Whistle Officer(s) during investigation to the extent
that such co-operation sought does not mevely
require them to adinit guilt.

Subjects shall have right to access any document/
information for their legitimate need to clarify/
defend themselves in the investigation proceedings.

Subjects shall have a responsibility not to interfere
with the investigation. Evidence shall not be
withheld, destroyed or tampered with, and
witnesses shall not be influenced, coached,
threatened or intimidated by the Subjects.

Subjects have a right to be informed of the outcome of

the investigation. If allegations are not sustained,
the Subjects shall be congulted as to whether public
disclosure of the investigation results would be in
the best interest of the Subject and the Company.

Whistle & Ethics Officer shall normally complete the
investigation within 90 days of the receipt of
protecied disclosure.

In case of allegations against subject are
substantiated by the Whistle & Ethics Officerin his
report, then an opportunity to Subject will be given
to explain his side.

PROTECTION

No unfair treatment will be meted out to a Whistle
Blower by virtue of his/ her having reported a
Protected Disclosure under this poliey. The
company, as a policy, condemns any kind of
diserimination, harassment, victimization or any
other unfair employment practice being adopted
against Whistle Blowers. Complete protection will,
thérefore, be given to Whistle Blowers against any
unfair practice like retaliation, threat or
intimidation of termination / suspension of service,
disciplinary action, transfer, demotion, refusal of
promotion or the like including any direct or indirect
use of authority to chstruct the Whistle Blower's

right to continue to perform his duties / functions.

including making further Protected Disclosure. The

Company will take steps to minimize difficulties,

which the Whistle Blower may experience as a result
of making the Protected Disclosure. Thus, if the
Whistle Blower is reguired fo give evidence in
criminal or disciplinary proceedings, the Company
will axrange for the Whistle Blower to receive advice
about the procedure, etc,

8.2

8.3

8.4

10.
10.1

10.2

11.
111

A Whistle Blower may report any violation of the
above clause to the Chief Finance Officer/CFO, who
shall investigate into the same and recommend
suitable action to the management.

The identity of the Whistle Blower shall be kept
confidential to the extent possible and permitted
under law.

Any other Employee assisting in the said
investigation shall also be protected to the same
extent asthe Whistle Blower.

SECRECY/CONFIDENTIALITY

The complainant, Whistle and Ethies Officer, the
Subject and everybody involved in the process shall:

Maintain confidentiality of all maiters under this
Policy

Discuss only to the extent or with those persons as
required under this policy for completing the process
ofinvestigations.

Not keep the papers unatiended anywhere at any
time

Keep the electronic mails/ files under password.
DECISION

If an investigation leads the Whistle and Ethics
Officer / CFO to conclude that an improper or
unethical act has been committed, the Whistle &
Ethics Officer/ CFQ- shall recommend to the
management of the Company to take such
digciplinary or eorrective action as may be deemed
fit. It is clarified that any disciplinary or corrective
action initiated againgt the Subject as a result of the
findings of an investigation pursuant to this Pelicy
shall adhere to the applicable personnel or staff
conduct and disciplinary procedures,

Ifthe report of investigation i not to the satisfaction
of the complainant, the complainant has the right to
report the event to the appropriate legal or
investigating agency. A complainant who makes
false allegations of unethical & improper practices
or about alleged wrongful conduct of the subject te
the Whistle & Ethics Officer or the CFO shall be
subject to appropriate disciplinary action in
accordance with the rules, procedures and policies of
the Company. -

REPORTING

The Whistle & Ethics officer shall submit a report to
the Chairman/CFO on a regalar basis about all
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12,

Protected Disclosures referred to him/her since the
last report together with the results of
investigations, ifany.

ACCESSTO CFO/CHAIRMAN

12,1 The Whistle Blower shall have right to access

13.

Chairman directly in exceptional cases and the
Chairman is authorized to prescribe suitable
directione in this regard.

COMMUNICATION

13.1 A whistle Blower policy cannet be effective unless it

14,

is properly communicated to employees. The policy
should be published on the website of the company.

RETENTION OF DOCUMENTS

14,1 All Protected disclosures in writing or documented

along with the results of Investigation relating
thereto, shall be retained by the Company for a
period of 7 (seven) years or such other period as
specified by any other law in force, whichever is
more,

15.

15.1

16.
18.1

ADMINISTRATION AND REVIEW Of THE
POLICY

A half yearly report about the functioning of the
Whistle Blower Mechanism shall be placed before
the Bourd. A half yearly status report on the total
number of compliant received if any during the
period with summary of the findings of Whistle &
Ethics Officer/ CFO and corrective steps taken
should be send to the Chairman of the company. The
Chief Financial Officer shall be responsible for the
administration, interpretation, application and
review of this policy.

AMENDMENT

The Company reserves its right to amend or modify
this Policy in whole or in part, at any time without .
assigning any reason whatsoever, However, no such
amendment or modification will be binding on the
Employees and Directors unless the same is notified
to them in writing.
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Annexure 4

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
(For the Financial year ended 31" March 2017)

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013
and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

International Data Management Limited
8086, Stddhartha, 96, Nehru Place,

New Delhi-110 019

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance
of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to
good corporate practices by International Data
Management Limited (hereinafter called the company).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided mefus a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing
oy opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the International Data
Management Limited books, papers, minunfe books,
forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
the company and alse the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I
hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during
the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31*
March 2017 complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance mechanism in place to the
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms
and returns filed snd other records maintained by
International Data Management Limited for the
financial year ended on 1% March 2017 according to the
provisions of:

i.  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules
made thersunder;

i, The Securities .Contracts {Regulation} Act, 1956
{'SCRA" and the rules made thereunder;

ili. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and
Bye-laws framed therennder;

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the
rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent

of Foreign Direet Investment, Overseaz Direct
Investment and External Commercial Borrowings.
The Company is not having any FI, ODI or ECB.

v.  The following Regulations and Guidelines preseribed
under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992{SEBI Act"):-

a.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India
{Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;

c.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of
Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2009;

d.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue
.and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;

f  The Securities and Exchange Board of India
{Registrars to an Iszue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulatiens, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and
dealing with client;

g.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and

h.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;

i, The Securities and Ekchange Board of India (Listing
Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulation, 2015;

vi, The Company has complied with various provisions
of Labour Laws, Environmental Laws and other
related Industry specific Laws o extent applicable to
the Company.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable
clauses of the following:

I.  Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of
Company Secretarios of India.

if. The Listing Agreements entered info by the
Company with Bombay Stock Exchange and other
. Stock Exchanges.

During the period under review the Company has
complied with the provisions of the Act, BRules,
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Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. as aforesaid.

We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted
with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The
changes in the composition of the Board of Divectors that

took place during the period under review were carried out

in compliance with the provisions of the Act. Adequate
notice is given to all direetors to schedule the Board
Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent
at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and
for meaningful participation at the meeting. Majority
decision is carried through while the dissenting members'
views are captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and
processes in the company commensurate with the size and
operations of the company to monitor and easure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period the
company has had no major events or actions which are
having a major bearing on the company's affairs in
pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations,
guidelines, standards, ete. referred to above.

We further have to further state that

1. Mzintenance of secretarial record is the
responsibility of the management of the Company.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
secretarial records based on our Aundit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes
as were appropriate to obtain reascnable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of the
secrefarial records. We believe that the processes
and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis
our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and
appropriateness of financial records and Beoks of
Accounts of the Company,

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the
Management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules, and regulations and happening of events
etc.

5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and
other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards
is the responsibility of the management. Our
examination was limited to the verification of the
procedures on test basis.

6.  The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance
ae to the future viability of the Company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management
has conducted the affairs of the Company.

for Siddigui & Associates

Company Seccretaries

Place New Delhi
Date: 30.05. 2017

K.0. S8ibDIQUI
FCS 2229 ;CP 1284
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of
International Data Management Limited

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial
statements of International Data Management
Limited (‘the Company’), which comprise the balance
sheet ag at 31st March 2017, the statement of Profit
and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the
matters stated in Section 134(3) of the Companies Act,
2013 {(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and
presentation of these standalone financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Company
in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frands and
other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that givea
_ true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud er error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our aundit,

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act,
the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder.

Except as matters stated in Emphasis of Matter given
below, we conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10)
of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply

with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor'’s judgment, including the
assessment ofthe rigks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal financial control relevant to the Company's
preparation of the financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the
Company has in place an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and the
operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of the
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Company’s
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Opinion

Subject to the matters stated in Emphasis of Matter, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by
the Act in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31st March 2017 and its loss and its
cash flow for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter
Without qualifying our report, we draw attention to:
1) Note2.1.g: regardingdeferred tax assets.

iiy Note 19: though the Company has incurred losses
far in excess of paid up capital and reserves, since
the directors are looking for right opportunity to
explore the similar line of business activity, the
directors consider that it is appropriate to prepare
the financial statements on going concern basis,

iil) Note 20: regarding non- reeonciliation and non-
confirmations of Loans and trade payables being
shown asliabilities to various parties.
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Heport on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements

1.

g.

.

ii.

As required by Compsnies (Auditor's Report)
Order, 2016 (‘the order’) issued by the centreal
government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of
Section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure-A, a
statement on the matters gpecified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the order, to the extent applicable :

As required by section 143(3) of the act, we report
that:

we have sought and obtained all the information
and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit.

In our opinion proper books of account as required
by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the statement of Profit And
Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements
comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 ofthe
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

On the basis of the written representations
received from the directors as on 31st March 2017
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none
of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March
2017 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act: and

With re:spect to the adequacy of the internal

financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such

controls, refer to our separate Report in Annexure
B.

With respect to the other matters included in the
Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and te the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

The Company does not have any pending
litigations which would impact its financial
position except as stated in para 7 (¢) of annexure to
Independent Auditor’s Report.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts
including derivatives contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses,

There were no amounts which required to be

iv,

Place: New Delhi
Date: 30.05.2017

transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

The company has provided requisite disclosures in
its financial statements as to holdings as well as
dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period
from 08th November, 2016 to 30th December, 2016
and these are in accordance with the books of
accounts maintained by the company. (Refer Note
no.21to financial statements)

For 8.D. Chopra & Assosciates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 003789N

S.D. Chopra
Proprietor
Membership No. 082537

Annexure-A to Independent Auditor’s Report -
31st March 2017

International Data Managemeni Limited

(Referred to in our report of even date)

1.

a) The Company has maintained proper records
showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of all its
fixed assets.

b) The fixed assets have been physically
verified by the Management during the
year at reasonable intervals and no material
discrepancies were noticed.

¢) None of the fixed assets have been disposed off
during the year.

The Company did not have any stock at the end of
the year

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or
unsecured, to companies, firms or other parfies

covered in the register maintained under Section
189 of the Act.

In respect of loans, investments, guarantess, and
security the provisions of section 185 and 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with.

In our opinion, and according to the information
and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted deposits as per the directives issued by
the Reserve Bank of India under the provisions of
Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of
the Act and the rules framed there under.

The Centiral Government has not prescribed
maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of
the Act, for any of the products of the Company.
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7. (a) According to the records of the company, the
company is generally regular in depositing
with appropriate authorities undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund,
income tax, sales tax, cess and other statutory
dues applicable to it.

(b} According to the information and explanations
given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of income tax, wealth tax, sale tax,
gervice tax, custom duty and exeise duty were
outstanding as at 31st March 2017 for a period
sxceeding six months from the date they
became payable,

{¢) According to the information and explanations
given fo us, there are no dues of, sales tax, income tax,
custom duty, wealth tax, excise duty and cess which
have not been deposited on account of any dispute
except EST.

Nature of Amount Forum where
the dues (Rs.) dispute is
pending
ESI 6,76,777/- Joint Director,
Regional Office ESI,
New Delhi.

8. In our opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to ug, the Company does
not have any borrowings from financial institution,
bank or debenture holders.

9. The company has not raised any money by way of
initia} public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) and term loans during the year
under review.

10. According to the information and explanations
given tous, no fraud on or by the Company has been
noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

11. Managerial remuneration has been paid or
provided in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of section
197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act.

12. The company is not a Nidhi Company . Henee, this
clause is not applicable fo the company.

13, All the transactions with the related parties arein
compliance with sections 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been
disclosed in the Financial Statements etc.

14. The company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
partly convertible debentures during the year

under review.

15. The company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected
with him.,

16. The requirement of section 45-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934 is not applicable to the
company.

Place: New Delhi  For S.D. Chopra & Assosciates
Date: 30.05.2017 Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 003789N

8.0, Chopra
Proprietor
Membership No. 082537

Annexure-B to Independent Auditor’s Report -
31st March 2017

International Data Management Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Act

1. We have audited the internal financial controls
over financial reporting of International Data
Management Limited (‘the Company’) as of March
a1, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal
Financial Controls

2. The Companys management is responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Finaneial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAT). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, ineluding adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the aeccounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financialinformation, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

8. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the
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Company's internal finasncial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Gatidance
Note”) and the Standards on Auditing deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls and both issued by the ICAL
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

4. Our audit invelves performing procedures to
obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial

* reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal conirol based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s
internal financial controls system over financial
reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Ceontrols over
Financial Reporting :

6. A company's internal financial control over
financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in aceordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial contrel over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the asseis of
the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in

accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance
with authorizations of management and directors
of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
agsurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have
amaterial effect on the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting

7. Because of the inherent limitations of internal

financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of confrols, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
not he detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future years are subject to the risk that
the internal financial control over financial
reperting may become inadeguate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

8.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material
respects, an adeguate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2017, based
on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
igsued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

Place: NewDelhi  For S.D. Chopra & Assosciates
Date: 30.05.2017 Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 003789N

8.D. Chopra
Proprietor
Membership No. 082537
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Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017

as at as at
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Notes In Rupees In Rupees
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders’ funds
{a) Share capital 3 22000000 22000000
(b) Reserves and surplus 4 -138662541 -137218947
2  Non-current liabilities
(a) Trade Payables 6 12138761 12122772
3 Current liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings 5 104877181 103377181
(b} Trade payables 6 68073 159486
TOTAL 421474 440492
II. ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets T
(i) Tangible Assets 59172 59172 .
(b} Leng-term leans and advances 8 338390 338390
2 Current assets
{a) Cash and cash equivalents ] 23912 20458
() Short-term loans and advances 10 0 22472
TOTAL 421474 : 440492
Summary of significant accounting policies and
Notes to financial statements 1t023
As per our report of even date attached The accompanying notes are an integral part of
the financial statements for and on behaif of Board
S. D, CHOPRA
Proprietor Sunil Kumar Shrivastava Sashi Sekhar Mishra
Membership No, 82537 Director Director
For and on behalf of . DIN: 00259961 DIN : 03072330
8 D Chopra & Associates Address : 12, Aakrti Appartment, Address : H-128, Kilokari
Chartered Accountants LP. Extn. Patparganj, Delhi-92 Jangpura, Delhi-110014

Firm Registration No. 003788N
K.S. Pathania

CFO
PAN : ACMPP1483G
Place: New Delhi Add. : B-113, New Delhi
Dated: May 30, 2017 Ashok Nagar, New Delhi-110096

Nishant Rana

Company Secretary

M.No. : ACS. 27652

Add. : 1183, V.P.O., Bijwasan
New Delhi-110061
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended on Mareh 31, 2017
as at as at
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2018
Notes In Rupees In Bupees
Continuning Operations
I Revenue from operations - -
1I. Other income il - 900,000.00
II1. Total Revenue (I +II) - 900,000.00
IV. Expenses:
Finance cost 12 300 -
Other éxpenses 13 1,443,293 1,161,192
Total expenses 1,443,593 1,161,192
V. Profit before exceptional and exiraordinary
items and tax (IIIIV) -1,443,593 -261,192
VI. Exeeptional items -
VII. Profit before exiraordinary items and tax
(V-VD ' -1,443,593 -261,192
VIIl. Exiraordinary Items -
IX. Profit before tax (VII- VIII) -1,4483,593 -261,192
X Tax expense:
| (1) Cuzrent tax - -
(2) Deferred tax - -
(3) Tax for earlier years - -3,415
XI.  Profit {Loss) for the period from
continuing operations (IX-X) ’ -1,443,593 264,607
Discontinuing Operations
XII.  Profit/(loss) from discontinuing eperations - -
XN, Tax expense of discontinuing operations -
XIV. Profit/(loss) from Discontinuing
operations (after tax) (XII-XIII) - -
XV. Profit (Loss) for the period (XI + XIV) -1,445,593 -264,607
XVI. Earnings per equity share:

- (1) Basic computed on basis of profit from continuing operations -0.66 -0.12
(2) Diluted computed on basis of profit from continuing operations -0.66 -0.12-
Summary of gigniticant accounting policles and
Notes to financial statements 11023

As per our report of even date attached The accompanying notes are an integral part of
the financial statements for and on hehalf of Board

S. D. CHOPRA
Propristor Sunil Kumar Shrivastava : Sashi Sekhar Mishra
Membership No. 82537 Director Director
For and on behalf of DIN : 00259961 DIN : 03072330
S D) Chopra & Associates Address : 12, Askrti Appartment, Address : H-126, Kilokari
Chartered Accountants LP. Extn. Patparganj, Delhi-92 Jangpura, Delhi-110014
Firm Registration No. 0603789N

K 8. Pathania ~ Nishant Rana

CFO Company Secretary

PAN : ACMPP1483G M.No. : ACS. 27652
Place: New Delhi Add. : B-113, New Delhi Add.: 1183, V.P.O,, Bijwasan
Dated: May 30, 2017 Aghok Nagar, New Delhi-110096 New Delhi-116061
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

(A)

B

(&)

Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit/ (Loss) before tax and extra-ordinary
items from continuing operations

Adjustments for:

Depreciation

Operating Profit/(Loss) before working capital changes
Adjustments for:

Inerease/{Decrease) in Trade receivabies and Loans and Advances
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade payables and Other Current Liahilities
Cash generated from/(used in) operations

Direet tax paid

Net Cash from/(used in} Operating Activities {A)

Cash flow from Investing Aetivities

Sale/Purchase of fixed Assets

Sale/Purchase of Shares/Securities

Net Cash from/ (used in) investing activities (B)

Cash flow from Financing Activities

Increase/Decrease in Loan

Received allotment money in arrears

Net cash from/(used in) Finaneing Activities ©

Total (A) + (B) + ©

Opening balance of Cash & Cash equivalents

Closing balance of Cash & Cash equivalents

Net Increase/ (Decrense) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Summary of Significant accounting policies and

Notes to financial statements

CASH FLOW STATEMENT NOTE
The above Cash flow statement hag been prepared under the indirect method set out in Accounting Standard notified under Section 211(3C)
{Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006, as amended] and other relevant provision of the Companies Act,2013.

Cash and cash equivalants includes cash in hand, balances with scheduled banks in eurrent accounts.(Refer to Note 8 of the financials

1

2

Statements) (Refer to Note 9 of the financials Statementis)

1to 23

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
In Rupees In Rupecs
1,443,593 -261,192
-1,448,593 -261,192
22,472
-75,423 114,662
=1,496,544 -146,530
-3,415
-1,496,544 -149,945
0 0
1,500,000 140,000
1,500,000 140,000
3,456 (9,845)
20,458 30,403
23,912 20,458
3,456 (9,845)

As per our report of even date attached

S. D. CHOPRA

Proprietor Sunil Kumar Shrivastava
Membership No. 82537 Director

For and on behalf of DIN : 00259961

S D Chopra & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. Q03789N

K.8. Pathania
CFO
PAN : ACMPP1483G

Place: New Dellu Add. : B-113, New Delhi

Dated: May 30, 2017

Address : 12, Aakrti Appartment,
LP. Extn. Patparganj, Delhi-92

Ashok Nagar, New Delhi-110096 .

The aceompanying notes are an integral part of
the financial statements for and on behalf of Board

Sashi Sekhar Mishra
Director

DIN : 03072330 ‘
Address : H-126, Kilokari
Jangpura, Delhi-110014

Nighant Rana

Company Secretary

M.No. : ACS. 27652

Add. : 1183, V.P.O,, Bijwasan
New Delhi-110061
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
PERIOD ENDEDMARCH 31, 2017

1.

2.1

Corporate information

International Data Management Limited (the
company}is a public company domiciled in India and
incorporated under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956. Ity shares are listed on Bombay stock
exchange in India. The company’s primary line of
business had been Manufacturing of Computers and
related Peripherals.

Bagis of preparation

The financial statements of the company have been
prepared in accordance with the generally accepted
accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP). The
company hag prepared these financial statements to
comply in all material respects with the accounting
standards notified under the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Bules, 2006, (as amended)
and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
1956 read with the General Circular 15/2013 dated
13th September 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs in respect of section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013 {“The Act’). The financial statements have
been prepared on an acerual basis and undexr the
historical cost convention.

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation
of financial statements are consistent with those of
previpus year.

Summary of significant accounting policies
Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with Indian GAAP requires the
management to make judgements, estimates and
agsumptions that affect the reported amounts of
revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the
disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the
reporting period. Although these estimates are
based on the management’s best knowledge of
current events and actions, uncertainity about these
agsumptions and egtimates could result in the
outcomeg requiring a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future
period.

Tangible fixed assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost/revalued amount
where applicable, less depreciation. The cost
comprises purchase price and directly attributable
cost of bringing asset to its working condition for the
intended use. Any trade discounts and rebates are

deductedin arriving at the purchase price.
Depreciation on {angible fixed assets

Depreciation on Fixed Assets s provided on
straight-line basis at the rates and in the manner
preseribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act,
2013.

Investments

Current Invegiments are carried at lower of cost or
fairvalue

Retirement Benefits

The Company has the scheme for Provident,
Gratuity and Superannustion funds which are
recognised under the Income Tax laws.
Contributions to these funds are provided according
to the respective rules of the funds and debited to
profit and loss account.

Provision ¥or Bad And Doubtful Debts/
Advances

Provisions is made in the accounts for bad and
doubtful debts /advances which in the opinion of the
Management are consideredirrecoverable.

Income Taxes

Deferred tax assets as per Accounting Standard 22
has not been recognized and carried forward in view
of absence of reasonable certainty about the
sufficient future taxable income,

Earning per share

Basic earnings per share are caleulated by dividing
the net profit or losg for the period attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the
period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per
ghare, the net profit or loss for the period
atiributable to equity shareholders and the
weighted average number of sahres outstanding
during the period adjusted for the effects of all
dilutive potential equity shares .

Contingent Liabilities

A contingent Hability is a possible obligation that
arises from past events whose existence will be
confirmed by the occcurrence or non ececurrence of une
or more uncertain future events beyond the control
of the company or a present obligation that is not
recognised becauvse it is not probable that an cutflow
of resources will be required to settle the obligation.
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A contingent liability alos arises in extremely rare S. D, CHOPRA
cases where there is a liability that cannot be Proprietor
recognised because it eannot be n}easured reliably. Membership No. 82537
'I.‘he. company does r'mt recognise a contingent _ For and on behalf of
liability but discloses its existence in the financial .
statements 8 D Chopra & Associates
Chartered Accountants
jo  Cash andcashequivalents Firm Registration No. 003789N
Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash .
flow statement comprise cash at bank and in hand. Place: New Delhi
Dated: May 30, 2017
Notes to financial statements for the year ended on March 31, 2017
3.  Share Capital ' _ As at As at
Mareh 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
In Rupees In Rupees
Authorised
75000 {31st March, 2016: 75000} 13% Redeemable cumulative 750,000 750,000
Preference shares of Rs. 10/~ each.
10925000 (31st March, 2016: 10925000} Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 109,250,000 109,250,000
110,000,000 110,900,000
Tssued, Subseribed & Paid up T
22006000 {31st March, 2016: 2200000 YEquity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 22,000,000 22,600,600
Less allotment money in arrears - -
Total issued, subseribed and fully paid up share capital 22,000,000 22,000,000
{Ofthe above (i} 8,50,170 shares were issued as fully paid -
bonus shares by capitalisation of reserves, and (i) 4,40,000
shares were issued on part conversion of debentures)
a. Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the fepm'ting period
As at As at
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Number In Rupees Number In Rupees
Equity Shares
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 2,200,000 22,000,000 2,200,000 22,000,000
Shares Issued during the year - -
Shares bought back during the year - - - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 2,200,000 22,000,000 2,200,000 22,000,000
b. Termsfrights attached to equity shares

The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one
vote per share. The company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Beard of Directors if any, is
subject to approval of the shareholders in ensuing Annual General Meeting.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of the equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining azsets of the company
, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in propertion to the number of equity shares held by the
shareholders

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

Asat Az at
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Number % holding Number % holding
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid
HCL Corporation Private Limited 490,125 22.28 490,125 22.28

¥HOL Corporation Private Limited was formerly known as Guddu Investments (Pondi) Private Limited

As per vecords of the company, including its register of shareholders/members and other declarations received from shareholders
regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownerships of shares
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4. Reserves and Burplus

As at As at
Mavcch 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
In Rupees In Rupees
a. Capital Redemption Reserve
{Opening Balance 600,000 600,000
{+) Current Year Transfer - -
{-) Written Back in Current Year - -
Closing Balance 600,000 600,000
b. Capital Reserve
Opening Balance 84,584,000 34,554,000
(+) Current Year Transfer - -
(-} Written Back in Current Year “ -
Cloging Balance 24,554,000 34,554,000
c. Securities Preminm Reserve
Becurities Premium Account 1,760,000 1,760,000
{On shares allotted during 1986-87)
YLess: Unpaid
Opening Balance 1.760,000 1,760,000
Add : Securities premium credited on Share issue - -
Less ; Premium Utifised - -
Closing Balance 1,760,000 1,760,000
d. Profit and Loss Aceount )
Opening balance . -1'74,132,847 -173,868,340
(+) Net Profit{Net Loss) for the current veax -1,448,593 264,607
Closing Balance -175,576,540 -174,132,947
Fotal Reserves and Surplus -138,662,640 -13%,218,947
5. Short term Borrowings
As at As at
March 81, 2017 March 31, 2018
In Rupees In Rupees
Interest free loan (repayable en demand) 104,877,181 103,377,181
104,877,181 103,377,181
The above amount represents - -
Unsecured borrowings 104,877,181 103,377,181
104,877,181 103,377,181
6. Trade Payables
Non Current Current
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
In Rupees In Rupees In Rupees In Rupees
Sundry Creditors 12,138,761 12,122,772 68,078 159,486
12,138,761 12,122,772 68,073 159,486

32



International Data Management Limited

40TH ANNUAL REPORT 2016-2017

7. Fixed Asseis

(In Rupees)

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
Agati  Addition| Deduction As at As at|  Addition| Deduction As et Ag at As at
April 1,2016| during the| during the| March81, |April 1,2016] during the) during the March 31, March 81, Mazch 31,
Year Year 2017 Year Year 2017 2017 2016
Tangible Asgets :
Land 59172 - - 59172 - 50172 59172
50172 59172 59172 59172
Previous
Yaar 281271 302799 59172 302799 302798 59172
8. Long -Term Loans and Advances
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
In Rupees In Rupees
Deposit
Unsecwred, considered good
Other Loans and Advances 338,390 338,390
338,390 338,390
9. Cash and Cash. equivalehts
As at As at
Mareh 21, 2017 March 31, 2018
In Rupees In Rupees
Cash and Cash equivalents
Balance with banks :
On cuzrTent ascounts 7,937 11,990
Cash on Hand 15,975 8,468
23,912 20,458
As at As at
March 31, 2017 March 51, 2016
10,  Short -Term Loans'and Advances In Rupees In Rupees
Unsecured, considered good
Other Loans and Advances - 22,472
- 22,472
1.  Other Income
Year Ended Period Ended
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
In Rupees In Rupees
Other Income
Unclaimed credit balances of creditors w/off : ] 00000
0 900,000
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12.

13.

14.

Finance Cost
Bank charges

Other Expenses

Communication

Printing & Stationery

Interest on TDS

Lepal & Professional Expenses
Auditor’s Remunaration
Listing Fees

Miscellaneous Expenses
Demat & E-Voting Charges
Advertising & Publication
Prior Period expenses
Travelling & Conveyance
Annual General Meeting expenses

Payment to Aunditor

As anditor:

Audit fee

Limited review

In other Capacity :
Certification
Reimbursement of expenses

Earnings per share (EPS)

The following reflects the profit and share data used in the
basic and diluted EPS computations:

Total operations for the year
Net Profit/(Loss} after tax for caleulatien of basic EPS

Year Ended
March 81, 2017
In Rupees

300

300

Year Ended
March 31, 2017
In Rupees

558655
161595
107
236200
36032
229000
8710
40330
58515

0

5500
116649
1,443,293

Year Ended
March 31, 2617
In Rupees

19966
10500

4567
35032

Year Ended
March 31, 2017
In Rupees
-1443593
-1443593

Year Ended
Mazch 31, 2018
In Rupees

0

Period Ended
March 31, 2016
In Rupees

481005
267750
1216
135671
48247
0

B729
52500
57165
3000

105908
1,161,192

Period Ended
March 31, 2018
In Rupees

18750 -
17160

2850
9487
48247

Period Ended
March 31, 2016
In Rupees
~264607
-264807
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Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating basic EFS
Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating diluted EPS
Karnings per equity share:

{1) Basit computed on basis of profit from continuing operations

(%) Diluted computed on basis of profit from continuing operations

15. Related party diclosures
Name of related parties and related party relationship
a, Investing Party (To which the company is an assotiate)
b. Key Management Pevsonnel

(1] Sumary of Related party disclosures

No. No.
2200000 2200000
2208000 2200000

-0.66 -0.12
-0.68 -0.12

HCL Corporation Private Limited

Ms. Rita Gupta, Director

Mz, P, 8. Ravishankar, Director

Mr, Suresh Chand Sharma, Director

Mr. Sashi Sekhar Mishra, Director & Manager
Mr. Sunil Kumar Shrivastava, Director

Mz, Nizhant Rana, Company Secretary

Mr. K.8. Pathania, CFO

a) Disclosure of related party transactions:

In Rupees

HCL Corporation Private Limited 2016-17 2015-16
Amount Received during the year 1500000 1040000
Amount Refunded during the year Y 0
b) Losns taken and repayment thereof In Rupees
HCL Corporation Private Limited March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Unsecured Loan 80,257,181 78,757,181
Sundry Crediters 7.251,471 7,251,471
16. ContingentLiabilities In Rupees
2017 2016

ESI Demand not acknowledged as debt and to the extent not provided for 676777 676777
Less: Amount deposited and shown as recoverable 338380 338390
Balanee 338387 338387

17, Sundry creditors due fo Small Scale Industries as on 31st March 2017 innil.

18, The accumulated losses as on 31st March, 2017 have exceeded the paid up capital and Reserves of the company. Considering the
future of the produets in which company was dealing, the management is of the view that the provision of The Sick Industrial
Companies (Special Provisions)Act, 1985 are not applicable to the Company.

19.  The company's accumulated losses as at 31st March, 2017 far exceed its paid up capital and reserves as at that date. The
Company’s business operaiion has also thinned down due to paucity of working capital. Sinee the Director’s are leoking for right
opportunity to explere the similar line of business of activity, the Directors consider that it is appropriate to prepare the financial
gtatements on going concern basis.

20,  Theveriousbalances appearing under the head Loaas & Advances, Trade Payables and Current Liabilities ave unrveconciled and

unconfirmed, However, in the opinion of the Board, the Current/Non-Current Assets, Loans and Advances have a value on
realizationand the Trade/Current Liabilities and Short Term Borrowings haveavalue payable in the ordinary course of business,

atleast equal to the aggregate amount ag shown in the Balance Sheet.
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21, Disclosure ofthe details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted daring the period 08/11/2016 to 30/12/2016:

Particulars SBNs Other denomination notes Total
Cloging cash in hand as on08.11.2016 8,000 270 8,270
{+) Cash withdrawn -

(+) Permitied receipts - - -
(<) Permitted payments - - -
() Amount deposited in Banks 8,000 “ 8006
Closing cashin hand a5 on 30.12.2016 - 290 270

22. The Company has not provided interest on the inter corporate loans of Bs, 10,33,77,181/- as the lenders have agreed to waive
the same except for cne lender from whom no communication has been received.

23. Figure for current year are from (1/04/2016t0 31/03/2017 and to that extent are not comparable with these for the previous
period which is from 01/07/2015 to 31/03/2016 .

Previous year's figure have been regrouped/rearrange to compare fo current year's presentation,

As per our report of even date attached The accompanying notes are an integral part of
the financial statements for and on behalf of Board

5. D. CHOFRA
. Proprietor Sunil Kumar Shrivastava Sashi Sekhar Mishra
By Membership No. 82537 Director Director
For and on behalf of DIN : 00259961 DIN : 03072330
S D Chopra & Associates Address : 12, Aakrti Appartment, Address : H-126, Kilgkari
Chartered Accountants LP. Extn. Patparganj, Delhi-02 Jangpura, Delhi-110014

Firm Registration No. 003789N

K.S. Pathania Nishant Rana
CFO Company Secretary
: PAN : ACMPP1483G M.No. : ACS, 27652
Place: New Delhi Add. : B-113, New Delhi Add. : 1183, V.P.O., Bijwasan
Dated: May 30, 2017 Ashok Nagar, New Delhi-110096 New Delhi-110061
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